

Pulaski County Election Commission Meeting Minutes March 11, 2016 5:00 p.m.

Members Present Leonard A. Boyle, Sr.

Pat Hays

Kevin Gorman

Staff Present Bryan Poe

Shawn Camp

Tonya Washington Amanda Dickens

Visitors Present: Marisa Mofield, Jason Kennedy, County Clerk's Office

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Pat Hays. A quorum was determined; all commissioners present.

Approval of Meeting Minutes, March 1 & 7, 2016

Chairman Hays tabled the approval of meeting minutes for March 1 & 7, 2016 until later in the meeting.

Business

Preferential Primary Nonpartisan General Election

Provisional Ballot Hearing

The following voters attended today's meeting to review voter eligibility of ballots voted in the March 1, 2016 Preferential Primary Election.

- YES Victoria Phillips registration could not be confirmed; final result Union County had taken her registration in error. Pulaski County Clerk's office will modify and update her registration to reflect in this county.
- YES Teresa White registration could not be confirmed; final result Cleburne County had taken her registration in error. Pulaski County Clerk's office will modify and update her registration to reflect in this county.
- NO Theodore & Lola Hampton registered to vote the same day they voted; voted provisional ballot; must register 30 days before election

NO - Katherine Cobbins - showed registered in Craighead County; voted provisional ballot; voter stated she made request for address change at DMV in October 2015; no activity showed in her voter information.

NO - Billy Andrew Munnerlyn - registration shows in Benton County; he made request 2 $\frac{1}{2}$ months ago to change address at DMV; no data to show that information reached the clerk's office or AR SOS office to update; Pulaski County Clerk's office to follow up.

NO - Paul Porter - voter stated he moved from Garland County last year; updated address change with DMV; information did not filter through.

NO - Nathan Davis - stated he registered to vote and mailed VR application on February 1, 2016. Application shows date of 2/1/16. AR SOS did not send envelope showing the postmark.

YES - Willie Jeff Hardin - name was changed in the system to W. J. Hardin erroneously.

NO (2) - Two other voters - Gloria Frisbee and Marcus Hadley could not be confirmed. Provisional Results are as follows:

• 99 - Yes

Approval to accept update of provisional ballot results was moved by Commissioner Boyle and seconded by Commissioner Gorman. Approval was made by voice vote.

14 UACAVA votes were added to the final totals

Additionally there were to PEBs that were returned in the communication packs at two polling locations, Precincts 126 and Precinct 24. Those votes have been added to the final total.

Meeting recessed

Meeting reconvened

Approval of Meeting Minutes for March 1 & 7, 2016

It was moved by Commissioner Boyle and seconded by Commissioner Gorman. Approval was made by voice vote.

Approval and Final Disposition of Provisional Ballots

- 99 Yes
- 309 No

Abstract of Ballots Cast to Certify Election Results was signed by the Commission for the Preferential Primary Nonpartisan General Election of March 1, 2016.

Meeting adjourned.